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TO: TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: TOWN MANAGER
RE: TOWN ATTORNEY APPOINTMENT

ISSUE
Council has received proposals and will have interviewed applicants so the next
step is to appoint a firm to serve as Town Attorney.

RECOMMENDATION
Appoint a firm to serve as Town Attorney and authorize staff to prepare a
contract.

CEQA
There are no CEQA issues with this item.

MONEY
Money issues will be detailed in the agreement that will be prepared and approved
by Council at the regular June meeting.
DISCUSSION
Council reviewed nine proposals from firms interested in serving as Town
Attorney and interviewed five firms today. Hopefully Council is ready to appoint
a Town Attorney. Choices are:

Abbott & Kindermann, LLP: Katherine Hart

Best, Best & Krieger, LLP: Ann Siprelle

Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann, & Girard: Jeff Mitchell

Meyers, Nave: Krysten Hicks
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